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j MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item 15(B)4

TO: Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III and DATE: November 7, 2023
Members, Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin SUBJECT:  Proposed 2024 Calendar
Clerk of the Court and Comptroller for the Miami-Dade

, County Board of County

ém?m Commissioners’ Regular,

Zoning, CDMP
Committee, TPO, TMC
and FPC Committee
Meetings

Basia Pruna, Director
Clerk of the Board Division

Attached for your review and approval is a DRAFT of the proposed 2024 calendar for the Miami-Dade County
Board of County Commissioners’ Regular, Zoning, Comprehensive Development Master Plan Committee
(CDMP), Transportation Planning Organization (TPO), Transportation and Mobility Committee (TMC) and
Fiscal Priorities Committee (FPC) meetings.
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http://www.dadeschools.net/calendars/23-24/2023-2024%20Elementary%20and%20Secondary%20Calendar.pdf
https://www.miamidade.gov/govaction/agendas.asp?Action=Agendas&Oper=DisplayList
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/humanresources/holidays.page
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/calendar/global.page
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/service.page?Mduid_service=ser1667570085122317
http://miamidadetpo.org/home.asp
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